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Ml.;ll'phy, Erin L.

From: Terri Busey [terribusey@ccgulfbreeze.com)

Sent:  Wednesday, September 23, 2009 3:21 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: - ‘Joe Prestridge’; 'Mark Cox'

Subject: Address Change for Corporate Document #N01620

Docyment # N01620
To Whom It May Concern; -

Please be advised and update our records with our new address. We have not physically moved locations
however after construction of a new entryway into our church grounds, Santa Rosa County has assigned us a
new address. ’

Qur old address: Calvary Chapel Gulf Breeze
1140 Harrison Avenue
Gulf Breeze, FL 32563

New Address:  Calvary Chapel Gulf Breeze
1122 Qriole Beach Road
Gulf Breeze, FL 32563

Please feel free to contact me with any questions at the number below or email at terribusey@ccgulfbreeze.com.
If further confirmation is needed, you may reach Joe Prestridge, Assistant Pastor and Secretary, at
joeprestridge@ccgulfbreeze.com or at the number below.

Thank you,

Terri:Busey

Teiri Busey

B

Financial Secretary/Benefits Administrator
Calvary Chapel Gulf Breeze

850.932.8197

850.934.3340 fax

www.ccgulfbreeze.com
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